STEINBERGER DRILLING CO.
BOX1137 'REE"EIVEQ

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
H. J. STEINBERBGER

KATHERINE STEINBERGER July 16, 1962 JUL 18 ]962

0il Conservation Commission RE: Santa Fe Land #1

Att:s Mr, M, L, Armstrong 8-9-25, Chaves Co,, NM
P, 0, Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Armstrongs

We are submitting herewith a request for permission

for a 60 day extension on the temporary abandonment of
captioned well,

Arrangements had been made to recover the 7"
but the party hasn't been able to get to it as of yet,
Our situation remains the same, we haven't been able.
to work it in with our limited crew working at scattered
locations,

Very truly yours

he j

Encl,



